Pravin R. Rathi & Associates
Rathi Nagar, Behind Mahindra Children Traffic Park,
Behind Tupsakhre Lawns, Nashik 422 002

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ashoka Purestudy
Technologies Private Limited. (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2025, its Profits including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our Opinion.




Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises information included in Board of Directors Report in
the Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2025 but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process. —
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- Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. m;ﬁm
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fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order")
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, is
given in “Annexure A”.

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 313t March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2025 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fmancnal
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiv
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. !
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and oper
Company’s internal financial controls over financi
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(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,
2025 has been paid/provided by the Company to its director in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to
the explanations given to us:

iv.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivate contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come
to our notice that has caused us to believe that thefe '
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Vi.

the Board of Directors have proposed dividend in accordance with
Section 123 of the Act.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company
has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
Furthermore, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company in
accordance with the statutory requirements applicable for record
retention under the Companies Act, 2013.

For Pravin R Rathi & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
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CA Aditya Pravin Rathi
Partner

ICAI M No. 141268

Place: Nashik

Date: 20/05/2025
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
Ashoka Purestudy Technologies Private Limited. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to
us by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in
the normal course of audit, we state that:

i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets:

a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of all
Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-
use assets.

(B) The Company did not hold any Intangible Asset during the
year.

b) Management has conducted physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment and right-to-use assets during the year. We are informed
that no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of books and records examined by us, Company does not have
immovable property. Hence, this clause is not applicable.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during
the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii) a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year. The coverage and procedure of
such verification by the managerement are appr :
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for eac]
were noticed on such physical verification.




b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capii_:al limits in excess
of 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii) During the year, the company did not make investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

iv) During the year, the company did not make investments or give loans or
guarantees or securities, in respect of which the provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Therefore, the reporting
under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable.

vf) As per Rule 3 (b) of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rule 2014, the
requirement of maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the
company.

vii) @) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There
were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess,
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

b) There are no statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues outstanding on account of any dispute;

viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

ix) a) The Company has taken an unsecured loan fro
which is repayable within 30 days from the receif
The outstanding balance of this loan as of 31/¢3. -

. lacs. According to the information and explan S giVaERHEo us,/such loan




and interest thereon was not demanded for repayment during the financial
year. :

b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are
no outstanding term loan at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company did not raise short-term funds during the year and hence,
reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable,

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

X) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

Xi) a) No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year. '

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and upto the date of this report.

C)As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the company during the year.,

Xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii)
of the Order is not applicable.
Xiii) The transactions with related




Xiv) The company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to

XV)

have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013
and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors
and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable to the Company.

xvi) @) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under

Xvii)

section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

b)The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group
(as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable. :

The Company has not incurred cash loss in the current financial year.It had
incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year. The cash loss
incurred in F.Y. 2023-24 was Rs. 992.55 lacs.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company

Xix)

during the year.

Considering the management's répresentation regarding the projected cash
flows of the Company in the next financial year, which would be sufficient
to meet the liabilities of the Company existing as on the Balance Sheet and

. falling due within a period of one year, and the continued support of the

Holding Company, and other information and explanations given to us
during the course of our audit, we believe that, as on the date of audit report,
there exists no material uncertainty regarding the Companies ability to meet
its liabilities, existing at the date of balance sheet, as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts werte~the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarante aPAnLE Ay S

all liabilities falling due within a period of one yeaf
date, will get discharged by the company as and W
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xx) The Company does not fulfill the conditions prescribed for the applicability
of the CSR provisions under sub section (1) to section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under clause (xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable.

For Pravin R Rathi & Associates.

Chartered Accountants
&_—'\:"”f 8
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CA Aditya Pravin Rathi
Partner
ICAI M No. 141268
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Date: 20/05/2025
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
Ashoka Purestudy Technologies Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Ashoka Purestudy Technologies Private Limited. (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. T

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain a
adequacy of the internal financial controls system ove
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their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
- internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
~misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance wit ici

procedures may deteriorate. /h

Opinion

I.n our opinion, the company has, in all material respects,

financial contrc?ls system over financial reporting and such internal financial

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,
13



2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

- For Pravin R Rathi & Associates.
- Chartered Accountants
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CA Aditya Pravin Rathi
Partner
ICAI M No. 141268

Place: Nashik

Date: 20/05/2025
UDIN: 25141268BMINST2097
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ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

ASHOKA

CINUZ2900MH2019PTCIIY IR
HALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 {T In Lacs)
Note  AsatMarch 31,2025 AsatMarchd1, 2026
Panticulars No,
i ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{A) Property, plant and equipment 2 1156 1074
{18 Capital work-in-progress 203 -
{C) Right of uve assets 3 »y 63,00
) Finaneial assets
) Tnvestments 4 0.80 .80
@i} Other finangial assets 5 448 355
{1 Deferred tax assets {neg) 6 83146
* Other “non current assets 7 165,10 !00155
TOTAL NON-GURRENT ASSETS 1,077.80 178,64
2 CURRENT ASSETS
{A) Inventoty B 31972 : .
B Contract Aswets 9 689 -
(] Financial assetx
{1y Cash and cash equivalents 10 1088 3520
(il Trode receivables 11 127181 170
(i) Olther financial assety 12 35.00 196,19
S Current Tax Assers 13 7951 526
G Other curtent asvets 14 747.10 11946
- TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 247091 $57.81
TOTAL ASSETS (142) : 354871 536,45
0 BQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 BQUITY
{A) Equity shate copital 15 5.98. 598
{8 Other equity 16 (2.885.20) {3.732.17)
CTOTAL EQUITY (2,879.23) 726.1
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{A) Coutract Lisbilitics 17 . 21953 RELAT
{9 Financial Habilithes B
() Bortowings 18 370151 338360
(i1} Leas Liabilities 19 22.83 51,10
{C) Provisions | it 26,45 1957
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABULITIES 4,030.34 381426
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
A\ Contract labilities i LIv050 28967
) Financlal labilities
{1} lease Lisbilithes 12 w3 FIRE]
(4} Trade payables
) Total thumlmgdm of micro enterprises wnd zmall 270 i
COLETPYISeS 22
. Total outsunding dues of creditors other than micro W
) enterprises and swall enterprises 689,00 3
oty (it} Other financial Tiabilities 1 B1.69 83,06
G Other curtent labilities 4 405.37 1351
] Provisions b 0.04 19.66
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,397.60 44838
TOTAL LIABIITIES {(2+3) 6,427.94 4,262.64
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (14243} ; 354871 | 536,45
seee3
Materlal Accounting Policies 4
Tl sccompanying notes are an integeal part of the financisl watements .
i £
At per our report of even date attached
) For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
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ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U72900MH2019PTC3A3918 ,ﬁSH{}m

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

(¥ In Lucs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Phtloohiy Hony P March 31, 2025 Masch 31, 2024
T Income
Revenyie from Operstions 26 1.604.22 567.32
Other Income 7 19.82 4.00
Tets! Income 1,624.04 57132
I Expenses
Cost of material consimed 28 * 260.01
Direct Expenses (Project) 29 663,53 269.08
Employee Benefic Expenses 30 342,83 494.66
Finance Cost a1 463.41 39559
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 32 29.98 46,42
Other Expenses 33 111.87 35275
Total Expenses 161162 181651
I Profit/(loss) before Tax 1 - 11) 1242 (1,247.19)
IV Tax Expense;
Current Tax 5 =
_ Deferred Tax &8 47 p {H35.05) .
(835.05) 0.00
V' Profi/(Loss) for the year ({11 - 1V) 847 47 (1247.19)
VI Other Comprehensive fucome / (loss)
freims not 1o be re-classified subsequently to Profit or Loss
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefiy plans 43 .08 9.84
Income tax eflect on sbove 47 C (359) - -
Othier Comprehensive Income / (loss) (net of tax) {0.51) 9.84
Vi Tcml comprehensive income for the year (V + V1) 846.96 (1237.35)
Vi F.nmmg; per Equity Share of Nominal Value * 10 cach: 34
: Baslc Rs per share 141820 (2087.10)
- Diluted Rs per share 1418.20 (2087.10)
; Material Accounting Policies 1

m mnpnnymg notes are an integral part of the financial statements "

As yerqgrmpon of even date strached
Pot Pmdnl{. Rathi & Assoclates For & on behalf of tlie Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants e
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,»,f; . Director
Memhmﬁp No 141268 5‘ NLarg e " DINO7S88639,
Pluce: Noshik “\_I_%E;iﬁ S Place: Nshik
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ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES FRIVATE LIMITED
CINATZHOMITIOIIPTCII1 ASHEOKA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2025

{€ Iu Lacs)
Particulars Far the year ended March 31, 2025 For the year ended March 31, 2024
A_CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profiv{loss) Before Taxation 1242 {1.247.19)
Non cash / Non Operating Adjustment to reconcile profit befare tax 10 net cash
flows
Depwectation aud A o 1998 w41l
Histeiesd 01 e gaynicms 646 869
Finanse lusome (035)& 0.93)
Expected credit loss o .
Finance Cost 446,13 Iy
Wiite bk (19.02) wm
CWIF write off O . 354 1005 355
(Operating Profit/ (Loss) before changes in Working Capital 75.9% 15914
Adjs for changes in Operating Asscts f Lisbilities
I)nmwm’(iwwm ) in Trado and other Receivables (1,270.45)] 40440
| Decrease/{incresse) in Invemtories {319.72)) >
DecreaseA(increase) i ather Non-Current lipancial assets (0.99)] By
Decrease/{incicase) in other Nou-Cutient msels (#8.21) 093
Decrease/(lncrease) in othet Cutient assets {627.64)] %6
Decrease/{increase) in other Current Financial assets 161,19 (25.01)
Vincrease in Trade aud Operating Payables 671,41 {14619
Inerease # {Decrease) in Long term provision 996 IZ‘.I!J
tnerease{Dectesse) {n Other Current Finsnclal Lisbilities 063 (1843
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Current Liabilivies 088 391 81
Increave £ (docrease) tn coniract asiets {680 .
ricreate / {decrease) In contract Habilities 046
Tnerease / (Decsease) in Shan term provision {(19.62)] {17189}
{255.94)] 47161
[Cash Generated from operations TR0 (119.00)
|income Tex .2 10
(22D E—_]
NET CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM / (USED IN ) OPERATING ACTIVITIES it -
B CASH FLOW FROM INYESTING AGTIVITIES ;
Purchase of Assets (11.19) @57y
(1119 (057
INET CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM / (USED IN ) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C_CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Inctense 7 (Decrease) in Loug term borrowings 3784 544.57
Interest paid on loase payments (6.46) (H.69)
Lo payments (a4 {204%)
Finance Cost {446 14} (2390
CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM / (USED IN ') FINANCING AGTIVITIES 192.90) Ll4s
Incresse/{Decresse) in Cash & Cash Equivalests {(A+B+() (20.52) 3290
and Casls Equivalents at the beginning of the year . 35.20 23
MMMWM-&&-M of the Year 1088 E 3520
mmmm CASH AND CASH EQINVALENTS
i Baleneas with Deaks
On curtent accounts 1081 3.8
On deposit sccounts : s 1
Cash on hand (1)) 002
Cash and cush equivalents for sistement of cash flows 1088 1420
Notes :
All figurea i bracket are outfiow.
Conh arid Cash Eanivel W o s L i Grrent aceouals, cash ure bl anct Dank Daposits vath matunty fess tian 3 moiths,
Tha cas fiow stateent has buen prepared under Indvect Method o per ind AG 7 “Blalement of Cash Flaws®, ’
Thi accampenying ootes are en integral part of the fingacial stalements
As per vur report of even date asttached -
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ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U72900MH2019PTC333918 ASHOM

Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2025

A Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, Asat March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
subscribed and fully paid Number of Shares (¥ In Lacs) Number of Shares (¥ In Lacs)
Balance at the beginning of the year 59757 598 59,757 T h

Issued during the reporting year N S
Deduction during the year | S . i, Sy -
Balance at the close of the year 59,757 5.98] 59,757 5.98
‘There are no changes in Equity Share Capital in current as well as previous year.

* B Other Equity (2 In Lacs)
Particulars Retined earnings Total
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (2,494.81) (2,494.81)
Addition during the year o (L247A9E  (1,247.19)
Other ¢ comprehensive income for the year 9.84|  9.84
[Balance as at March 31, 2024 (3,732.17) (3,732.17)
 [Addition during the year ‘ o kar47| . 84747
Other comprehensive income for the year (0.51) (0.51)
Balance as at Dec 31, 2025 (2,885.20) (2,885.20)

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Pravin R. Rathi & Associates For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
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ASHOK A FURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED A s H OM

GIMNUZI00MH2019ITCIIINE

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31st, 2025

Note -01{A) - General Information ;

The Company was incorporated on 03.12.2019. It is engaged in careying out Smart Infra projects on BPC/rental mode. The financial statements were
approved for issie by the Board of Directors on 20th May 2025.

Note -01 (B) - Material A: wting Polici

1.01

Complisnce with Ind AS :
The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting

a

Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companiés (Indian Accounting Standsids) Rules, 2015 as sinended from time to tme.

1.03

104

105

Thizse fnancial statements include Bafance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash flows Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and notes, comprising
a summary of material accounting policies and ather explanatory inforation.

Baais of Accounting :
The Company maintains its accounts on accrunt basis following the historical cose convention-except certain financlal Instruments that are messured at foir
values in accordance with Ind AS,

Fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inpuits to the fair value measirements are observable and the
significance of the inputs 1o the fair value mesyarement in it3 entirery, which ore described as follows:

* Lovel 1~ inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identlcal nssets or liabilivies chat entity can access at measurement date
 Level 2 - inputs are fnputs, other than quoted prices ineluded in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or Hability, either directly or indirectly; and

B Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
Presentation of financial statements :
i) The financial statements (excepr Statement of Cash-flow) are prapared and presented in the format preseribed in Division 1 ~ IND AS Schedule 11t

{"Schedule 11"} to the Companies Act, 2013,

) The Stawemient of Cash Flow has been prepared snd presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows".

i) Amounss in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupaes In Lakh i as per the requirements of Schedule 111, *Per share” data Is presented in
Teulian Rupees upto two decimals places, ’

_Key Bstimates &Assumptions

The prepuration of the financlal srements To conformity with Ind AS requires the Managomont 10 moke estimates and assumptions e pace he
reparted amount of assers, lahilities, income, expenses and disclosure of contingent Habilitics s at the date of the financlal statenents, Thie estinuies and
assumptions used in (he sccompanying financlal statements are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date
of the financlal statements. Acrual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions wsed in preparing the accompanying financlal statements.
Difference between the actual and estimates are tecognised in the period inn which they actually materalise or are known, Any revislon to accounting
ostimates bs recognised prospectively. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable.

Oﬁnmt Versus Nan-Current Classification :

= 'l'he assats and Labilities in the balance sheet are presented bssed on current/mon-current classification.

 An aseet i current when it is: pe

. P Bxpeciest (0 be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,or

¥ Held primatily for the purpose of trading,or
W Expeaied 1 be restised wimin twelve months after the reporting period, or
¥ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exclianged or used to sertle a Nability for at least twelve menths after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is current when it Is:

¥ Expocted to be sertled In normal operating eycle, or :

B Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or 4
B-Due to be setled within twelve months after the reporiing period, or

- There is no unconditiona! right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

4
All other liabilities are treated as non-cirrent,

- Deferved 1ax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.
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1.08

1.09

 [Cameras (used in smact infra project) 3 : 3

Propenty, Plant and Bquipment (PPE) ¢

PPE is recognized when it is probable that fusure economic beneflts assoclated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the ftem can be
measured reliably, All items of PPE are stated at cost net of wx/duty credits avalled, if sny, less sceunulated depreciation and cumulative impairment, Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attriburable 1o the acqulsition and installation of such assets.if any. Subsequent expenditure rolaring tn Proverty, Plam
and Equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future ic benefits lated with the item will low 1o the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintensnce costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred,

[tems such ay spare parts and servicing equipment are recognised as PPE if they meet the definition of property, plant end equipment and ate pacted 1o be
used during more than one year. Al other items of spares and servicing equipmients are classified as item of Inventordes,

FPE not ready for the intended e on the date of the Balance Sheet is disclosed a3 *Capital Work-in-Progess™ and carried at cost, comprising of directly
autributable costs and related incidental expenses.

Assets individuully costing less than Rs 5000/- ate fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Property, plant and equipiment are eliminated from financial st either on disposal or when redred from active use. Losses arising in the case of the
tetlrement of property, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are recagnised In the statement of
profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Depreclation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value ;

Depreciation has been provided on the written down value method, s per the useful lives specified in schedute 1 to the Companies Act, 2013, of as per the
useful life determined by technical evaluation, carsied out by the management's expett, in arder to veflect the wctual wage of the assets. The asset’s useful
lives ate reviewed and adjusted, if appropriste, at the end of each veporting period. The useful lives of PPE are s undor:

Useful life
Category of sssets um, ]mm ‘;;m sdopred by g
the company

5 3

Office squipment
Computers and data processing equipment (End user 3 3
ure and Fixtures 10 10

The asset’s residual values, useful Tives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each Ruancial yeor end and adjusted prospectively, if appropeiate.

Impaizment of Non-Financial Assets
Assets are tated for Impaloment whenever events oy chatiges in circumstances inclicate that the carrylng amount may niot be recoverable, An impairment

loss s recognised for the amount by which the ssel’s carrying amount exceeds its recoversble amount. The recovezable amaunt is the higher of an asset’s
falr value less conts of disposal and value in use.

Financial instruments:
Initial Recognition

Fuamcial insteuments f.e. Financlal Assets and Financial Liabilities sra recognised wiien the Comipany becomes a party to the contracial provisions of the
Instruments. Financial instruments are Initinlly messured at fair value, Transaction cods at ure direcdly atitibiitable to the aequisition or Bssue of Hianclal
Instruments (other than financial fnstruments at fafr value through profit or Joss) ave sdded to or deducted from the fiir value of the financial instruments,
U8 appropriste, on initial recognition. Transaction costs direcdy auriburable to the acquisition of financisl instruments assers or financhal Habilities at fuir
value through profit or loss sre recognised in profit or loss,

- Financisl Assets

&, Subsequent Measurement

- All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective Interest method excopt for financial assets carried at fair value

through Profic and Loss (FVTPL) or fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVOCh,

b .De-recognition
A financial asset Is primarily detecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred its rights to

recelve cashs flows from the asset or has assumed an abligation t pay the received cash flows in full without matedial delay 1o a 1hird party under a pass-
through srrangement; and with that s)the Company has ransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asser, or b) the Company has nelther
tranaferred nor retained subsantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

¢ Impairment of financial assets .
The Compsany assesses at each date of balance sheet whether 3 financlal asset or a group o? financial assets is impaired, Tnd AS 109 requires expected credit
losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected lasses for all contract assets and/or all trade receivablos tha: ds

not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assers, expected credit losses are measured at an amotmt qual to the 12 month expected credit
losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the finsneial nsset has increased significanly since initial recognition,

e



Financial Liabilitien
Classification

L
Financiat liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are dlassified sccording to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into
and the definitions of » financial Hability and an equity instrument,

b, Subsequent measurement

Loatis and borrowlngs are subsequently measured at anmiortised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR), excopt for financlal linbilitles at fair valve through
profit or loss. Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acqulsition and {ees or costs that vre an integral part of the
IR, Amortisation arising on unwinding of the financial liabilities ss per EIR 1s tictuded as a part of Finance Costs i the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financia! liabilitis recognised at FVTPL, including derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value.

¢, Derecognition
A financial Hability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability Is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financiel instramenta
Financial sssets and labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is  legally enforceable right to offiet the

recognised amounts and there Is an intention to setle on & net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneonsly.

Re-chassification of financisl instruments
The Company determines classification of finenicial assets and liabilities on inftial recognition. After initfal recognition, no reclassification {s made for
finanicial assets which are equity instruments and financial Habilities. For financisl assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there

. is 4 change in the business model for mansging those pssets.

110

111

Inventories |
Inventory of Raw Materlals and Stores and spares are valued af cost of siet realizable value whichever is lower, Cost includes alt non-refundable raxes and

expenses incurred 16 bring the Inventory to present locution, Net realissble value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Revenue vecognition ;
Reventis from confracts with customers is recognised when control of the gonds or services ave wansferved to the cust at sn smount that reflects the

consideration to which the Company expects te be entitled in exchange for these goods or sorvices; The Company has generully concluded that it Is the
principal in its revenue artsngements, because it typically cantrols the goods or services before transferring them to the customers.

Reveiue fron Smart Infra Projects
Tevenue from smart infrastructure projécts is recognized over tme, s the performance obligation is satisfied progressively. The customet sisnultaneously
receives and consumies the benefits of the wark as it is performed, ind controls the asset under development. Furthermore, the company has an enforeeable

right to payment for performance completed to date, subject to meeting sgreed-upon specifications,

The stage of completion is measured using the input method, specifically by comparing costs incurred 10 date with the total estimated contract costs. This
methed is considered to faithfully represent the transfer of services 1o the customer, as it reflects the company's efforts toward fulfilling the contract.

2

Revenue is recognized only when:

. = The cutcome of the project can be reliably estimated.

- At Jeast 5% of the project cost has been incurred.

Contract Cost Estimation:

 Towal contract costs are determined based on technical evaluations and management's sssumptions, including:
~ Execution as per plan and schedule,
- Stable consumption norms. .

- Estimated cost escalations.
Assumptions are reviewed at each reporting period. and due 1o the technical complexity of such projects, cost estimates are highly censitive 10 change, Any
expected losses on ¢ are immediately recognized in full as provisions.

Contract Assets and linbilities:

Camiracs revenue earned in excess of billing is recorded u¢ & "contract asset,” while billing it excess of contract revenus is recorded ss 8 “contract lighility.”
Buling is based on milestone compietion or the go-live status of the project. Retention moriey receivable from project customers does not include any
significant financing element and is retained for satisfactory petformance of the contract. Payment is generally die upon the completion of milestones &
per the contract terms. In some contracts, short-term advances are recelved biefore the performance obligation is satisfied.

Service Contracts - 4
In case of service contracts (Including maintenance contracts) wherein the company is: entitled to considerstion directly proportional to the value of

completed services 1o the customer, revenue is recognized as services are performed and become contractually billable.

Interest Income
Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method.

Other 1 P i 1 from the activities Incidental to the business and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established
as per the terms of the contract.
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Contract Balances ;

Contragt Assets

A conraet asaot i th right to consideration in exchange fo gy vr servives wrabsferred (o the custemer. I the Company perforis by teansfersing goods
oF $ervices 1o a ¢ bafore the wr pays consideration of befote payment is due, & contract asset s recognised for the varned constderition ihu is

conditionnl. Contract assels repressnt revenue recognized in excess of amounts biiied and inciude unbilled recelvables. Unbilled recetvables, which
‘ an litkonal right 1o paymenit subject only 1o the passage of time, are veclssified to secounts receivable whin they are billed under the terns

£
of the contract.

Trade reveivables B
A receivable represents the Compong’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional,

Contract Liabilities
A contract liability is the abligarion 10 transfer goods or services to s customer for which the Company has received consideration from the custowser. If !

cuatomer pays consideration before the Company sranafers goods or services to the eustomer, i contract liability is recognised when the payment is made,
Contract labilitics ave recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the oanitract,

income Tax :
Income v expense for the period is the tix payable an the current period's taxable incame based on the applicable fncome tax rate and ehanges in defirred

tax assets and Habilitles atuributable to temparary differences. The current income tax charge §s colealated In aceotdmice with the provisions of the liwore
“Tax Act 1961, :

Deferred ificome tax is detevmined using tax rates {and laws) that have been eneted or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting period and sre
sxpected 1o apply when the reluted deferred income tax ssset Is realised or the deferred Incame ax Hability is setrled,

“Deferred tax Linbilitics are recognised for all wxable wmporary differences and deferred tax asseds are recognised for all deductible temporary differences

and brought forward losses only if it is probable that future taxable profit will be available o vealise the temporary differences,
Gurrne tax assers and wx Uabilities are offset whers the enthty has a Jegally enforceshile ﬂ;ﬁt to offset uud Intends either to sertle on a et basis, of fo realise
(e assot and seude the lability sinudtanpously;

Gurrent anid defetred tax is vecognlsed in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to irems recogrrise; In other comprehensive income or direcdy in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or divectly in equiry, respectively,

- Borrowing Cost :

. Bovowing costs thut are directly auributable to the acquisition, constraction or prodition of qualifying asset are capiaalised during the period of time
that is required 1o complete and prepare the asset for s intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets iliui‘nm-mrﬂy. take 8 substantial period of time to

Retready for their intended use or sale.
if, Other borrowing costs ave charged 1o Statement of Profit and Loss in the perdod in which they are incurred.

Leases:

The Company, a3  lessee, récagnises a right-of-use asser and 2 Jease liability for its leasing arrangernents, if: the contract conveys thse tight o conirui ihe use
of an identified asset. The contzact conveys the right to control the use of an dentified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company
has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the ssset and has fight to direct the use of the identifled asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset

- sholl comprise of the smount of the initis) messirement of the Jease Uability adjusted for any lease payments made at or hefore the commencement date

Pl any initial direct costs incurred. The right-ofnse assets Is siibsequently messured ut cost Jess any accumulated deprectation, sccumulated impalrment

- lowses, if any and adjusied for any remeasurement of the fosse liability. The right-oF-use nssets s depreciated using ihe straight-line method fom the
comimencement date aver the shorter of lease tevm or vseful life of right-of-use asset,

~ Bhout term leases and leases of low value of essets _
The Company applies the short-term lease recognitlon exemption to its shore-term leases, It also applies the lease of low-value assers recognition exemption

116

to leases-that are considered 1o be low vilue, Lease payments on share-term leses and leases of low-vislue assets are recognised as expense on a straight-fine
basis over the bease term.

El

Provisions & Contlugencies:

 Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legsl or constructive obligation ss a vesult of past events for which it is probable that an outflow

of resources will be tequired to seutle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated o5 at the balunce sheet date. Provisions are neasured based on
magement’s estimate required to seule the obligation at the balance dheet date and are discounted using s rate that reflects the time value of money,
When discounting Js used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time ds recognised as a finance cost,

A diselosie for u contingent Hability Is made when there is a possibieobligation ar a presént abligation that 13y, but will probably not. reguire sn ouiflsw
of resources. Information on contingem labitities is disclosed in the notes to financlal sttements unless the possibility of an uiflow of revurces
embodying ecanomic benefit is remore,

A contingent asset is not recogised but disclosed in the financisl statements where an inflow of economic banelir is probable,
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117 Employee benefits
a. Short-term oblipations
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classifiedd as short term employee benefits, These ate expensed

* o the related service s provided. A Uability s recogaised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company hes # present legal or constructive obligation
1o pay this smuunt as a resuly of past servive provided by the employee and thi obligation can be estimated relinbly.

b, Postemployment ohligations i.e,
Defined benefir plans snd
Drefined contribution plans.

Defined benefit plans:
Tie plan has not been funded s on the valuation date. The present value of obligation is determined based on servarial valuation carrled out as at the end

of each financial year using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

The abligation s i a1 the present value of the estimated future cash flaws, The discount rate used for deermining the present value of the

obliguima wnder defined benefit phma. is based on the market yleld on government securities, of a maturity period equivalont to the weighted aversge
mutarity profile of the related obligacions at the Batance Sheet date.
Re-measurement, comprising sctuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset celling (if applicable) and the returs on plan assets {excluding
net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheer with a churge or credit recognised in other compréhensive income in the perlod in which they
occur. Re-mesurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified 10 profit or loss. Pest
sexvice cost is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rate at the
beginning of the period w the net defined benefir liahility or asset,

Defined contribution plans:
The Company's contibution 10 provident fund, employre state insurance scheme are considered s defined contribution plans and are charged as an

oxpense as they fall due based on the smount of conteibution required to be made and when services are rendered by the eniployee,

1,18 Cash and cash equivalents :

Cash and cash equivafent in the Balance sheet comprise cash ot banks and on hand and short-term deposiss with an original maturity of three months or
Jess, whicl are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of eash and short-term deposits, us defined above, net of uummdmg bank
overdrafis az they are considered an integend part of the Conipany’s cash wianimgeamnt.

-

1.19 Earnings per share

The Company's Eariings per Share {'EPS’) is detesmined based on the net prafit attributable to the st 3" af the Company. Basic earnings per share
is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and rotal profit, both attributable 1 equity shareholders of the company by the weighred
sverage nunber of cquity shares cutstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share s computed using the weighted 5 ber of ¢ and

dilutive shares awstanding during the year inchuding shate based payments, except where the result would biranti-dilutive,

‘As per our report of even dm attiached
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ASHOKA. PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

ASHOKA

2
Property, Plant and Equipment (X In Lacs)
Particulars Office Equipments Data Processing Equipments Furnitures snd Fixtures Total
Cost
At March 31, 2023 0.99 56,84 - 57.82
|Additions - 0.32 0.26 0.57
Disposals » - - -
" At March3al, 2024 0.99 57.15 0.26 58.39
Additions 2.63 6.07 0.46 9.16
Disposals ¥ - = -
At March3l, 2025 3.62 63.22 0.71 B 67.55
Depreciation and Impairment
At March 31, 2023 | 0.69 30.07 - 30.76
| Depreciation Charge for the year 0,14 16.71 0.05 16.90
Disposals B
At March31, 2024 0,83 46.78 0.05 47.65
Depreciation Charge for the year 0,22 6,02 o11 6.35 |
Disposals
At March31, 2025 1.04 52.80 0.16 54.00
Net Book Value
|At March31, 2025 258 10.42 055 13.56
At March31, 2024 0,16 10,37 021 10.74
Note:
A, OF the above, no asset is given on lease.
B. Interest Cost capitalized to Qualifing Assets according to Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Cost duri ng the year: * Nil (Previous year * Nil)
{2 )n Lacs)
Amount in CWIP for quarter ended 31-March -2025
ul
Festicuiary <1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mote than 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress
Camera 2,03 - - " 2.03
R (TIn LIC&!
Amount in CWIP for period ended 31-March -2024
Particulars 31-Marcl
<1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress
Canera - - « - z

‘There are no projects In current as well as previous year,

where the completion Is overdue or has exceeded its costs compared 1o its original plan or are temporarily suspended,

3
Right of use assets (2 In Lacs)
8
Particula: Buildings Total

Cost

Balance as at March 31, 2023 118.16 118,16
Additions during the year . =
Deletion during the year s *
Hilance as st March 31, 2024 A 118.16 118,16
Additions during the year o
Dedetion during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2025 118.16 118.16
Accuniulated depreciation and impairment

Balance s at March 31, 2023 25.64 25.64
Depreciation for the year 29.52 29,52
Deduction - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 55.16 55,16
Depreciation for the year 23.64 23.64
Deduction - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 78.80 7880
 Balance as at March 31, 2025 39.37 39.37
|Balance as at March 31, 2024 £63.00 63.00




ASHOKA PURESTUDY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

4 Non Current Investments (Unquoted) (2 In Lacs)
" [Particulars Asat March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024
1 d at Cost :

10

Investment in Bquity Shares of Subsidiary Company (Unquoted) .

80,000 Equity Shares of AP Technohorizon Private Limited @ Rs. 10 per|

Share 0.80 0.80
Total s 0.80 0.80
Other Financlal Assets-Non-Current (X In Lacs)

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Deposits (Unsecured, considered good)

i) Deposit-Office Rent 4.48 3.55
Total 3112 4.48 3.55|
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars T As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) on of Deductible Temporary differences

Property, plant and equipments, Intangible assets and right of use assets 5.36 .
[Lease Liabilities 295 -
Unused carried forward losses 827.10 -
Others (3.95) 5
Total ::: 831.46) -
Other Non-Current Assets (X In Lacs)
Particulars As at Maxch 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advances to related partics 10035 100,55
Contract costs 85.56 -
Total 23 186,10 10055
Inventory (% In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
Raw Material 319.72 0.00
Total ::: 319.72 0)
Contruct Assets - Current {TIn Lacs)

Particulars As ut March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Unbilled Revenue 6.89 a
Total :::: 6.89 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents (2 In Lacs)
Particulans As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalens

(i) Cash on hand 0.07 0.02

Ty Balanice with Banks :

- In Current account 10.81 35.18

e 10.88 3520
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Trade receivables - Current

(X In Lacs)

Particulars Asat March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
- Considered good 1.270.45 -
- Credit impaired 1.82 182
Less: 'Impairement allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts) (0.46) ©.12)
Total 2= 1,271.81 1.70
_Ageing Schedule as at Mar 31, 2025
Particul meundingforﬁolbﬁn)gpgiodsﬁomdlmdmofpaymmt ‘ Total
Not due Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year ] 1-2 years 2-3 years
Undisputed Trade receivable - considered good 193.72 1,076.73 - - 1,270.45
Undispured Trade receivable - credit impaired - - 1.82 - 1.82
Dispuzed Trade receivable - considered good - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivable - credit impaired - 7 - - = &
Total 193.72 1,076.73 - 1.82 = 1,27227
Less : Impairment allowance - - - 0.46 - 0.46
Total current and non current receivables 193.72 1,076.73 - 1.36 - 1,271.81
Parziculars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Dues from Holding Company 1270.45 =
Ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2024:
Particul i forfoﬂuwingperiods&amduedueofpmmt Total
Not due Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
Undisputed Trade receivable - considered good 1.82 - - 1.82
{Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired - - - -
Disputed Trade receivable - considered good - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivable - credit impaired < - = z o
Tctal - 1.82 - - 1.82
Less : Impairment allowance - 0.12 - - 0.12
Tctal current and non current receivables - - 1.70 - - 1.70
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Urher Finpnclal Assets - Current

{2 In Lacs)

As at March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, 2025
Deposis (U - Tdeced good)
EMD - Project 25,00 191.19
Deposit- Other Parties 10.00 5.00
Total :i:t 35.00) 196.19
Current Tax Asset (UIn Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
Current Income Tax Asset 7951 5.26
Total 11 79.51 5.26
Other Current Asscts (X In Lacs)
Particulars Asat March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advances Recoverable other than in Cash
A) Prepaid Expense 5.44 1.86
B) Advance to Suppli 580.57 10.69
_g! Dutles & Taxes 115.00 106.06
(D) Advance to Subsidiary company _1.65 0.85
Sub Total 702.66 119.46
Contract costs 44.44 -
Total it 747.10 119,46}
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Capital:
Class of Shares As at_March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amount Amount

. No. of Shares @ Tn Lacs No. of Shares @ In Lacs) N
Equity Shares @ 10 Rupee Por Share 1,50,000 15.00 1,50,000 15.00
Total izt 1,50,000 15.00 150,000 15.00
Issued, Subscribad and Pald-up Capital (Fully Paid-up):
Class of Shares As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Amount Amount
No. of
0. of Shares (¢ In Lacs) No, of Shares @ In Lacs _

| Equity Shares @ 10 Kupee Fer Share e hlsg)
Ashoka Bulldcon Limited 35,257 . 353 35,257 353 |
Purestudy Software Services Private Limited 24,500 245 24,500 745
Total it 59,757 59757 59,757 59757

The Company has only one elass of share capital, i.¢. equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share,
the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remainin

number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders,

Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote per share, In the event of liguidation of

1 assets of the Company, after distribution of all proferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the

Reconcilition of number of shares ding :
Class of Shares Asat Mar 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Shares Equity Shares

Qutstanding as at the beginning of the perind 59,757 59,757
[Addition during the period - -

Outstanding as st the end of the perlod 59,757 59,757

Detalls of Shares i the Company held by each share holder holding more than 5% Shares ; ’

|Equity Shares

Name of the Company As at March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024

No. of Shares Holding No. of Shares Holding
1, Ashoka Buildcon Limited 35,257 59,000 35,257 59,00%,
2, Purestudy Software Services Private Limited 24,500 41.00% 24500 41.00%
Total it 59,757 100.00%) 59,757 100.009%
Shares held By Promoters (No. of Shares)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Promoter Name : During
No. of Share No. of Share W Sty

1, Ashoka Bulldeon Limited 35,257 35,257 0.00%;

2, Purestudy Software Services Private Limited 24,500 24,500 0.0

Total 59,757 59,757



(2 In Lacs)

16  Other Equity
" |Parculars As st March 31, 2025 As ot March 31, 2024

lus / Retained T e

Balance as per Jast balance Sheet (3,732.17) (2,494.81))

Addition during the year 847.47 (1,247.19)

Other Comprehensive income for the year (0.52) 9.84

As at end of year (2,885.21) (3,792.17)

Total g6 (2,885.21) ,732,1

Retained Earning :

Retained earning comparises of current year and prior perlod undistributod eamings or losses after tax,

i 17 Contract Liabilities - Non Current

(¥ In Lacs)

é Particulars Avat March31,2025 | Asat March 31, 2024
e
Others : Unearned Rovenug 27953 359.91
27953 35991
i 18 Borrowings - Non Current (¢ In Lacs)
Particulars Asat March 31,2025 |As at March 31, 2024
;
i Loan from holding company 3,70153 3,383.69 &
Total 3: 3,701.53 3,383,
Loans from related partios (Refer Note 45 On Related Party Disclosures) as at 31 st Mar 2025
Nature of Loan ‘Terms of Repayment Outstanding Amount Rate of Intorest Nature of Securlty
Within 30 days from receipt
Unsecured of dimiarid iistiza 3,701.53 12%)] Unsecured
Loans from related parties (Refor Note 45 On Related Party Disclosures) as at 31 March 2024
Nature of Loan Terms of Repayment Outstanding Amount Rate of Interest Nature of Securlty -
Within 30 days from reccipt
Unsecured of dstibnd neis. 3,383.69 12%] Unsecured
19 Lease Liabilitics (2 In Lacs)
Particulars As st March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
As at beginning of the year 745.24 95,70
Addition .
Deletion - ]
Accretion of interest 6,46 8.69
| Payments 30,60 29,14
As at end of the year 5110 | 75.24
Current 2827 24,14 | "
Non current 2283 5110
Total s 51,10 75.24
20 r’d’“‘ Term Provislons (2 In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 81, 2025 As st March 31, 2024
Provision for Gratuity 26.45 19.57
Total t: 2645 1957
21 Contract Lisbilities - Current (T In Lacs)
| Particulary As at March 81, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
Advance from holding company / Customers 041 2.52
Uncarned Revenue 1,190.09 287.15
Total 1 1,190.50 289.67 "




22 ‘Trade Paysbles - Current

24

M

(X In Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
ITmln Payables:
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 0,70 402
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 689,00 1431
enterprises, :
[ Total z:i: 689.74 18.33
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Trade Payables other than related parties 638.32 18.33
Trade Payables to related parties 51,42 R
Total st 689,74 1833
(Refer Note - 37 for disclosures under section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006)
As at 31 March 2025
Particulars Or ling for following perlods from due date of payment
Not Due Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Undisputed dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises 049 0.22 -
Undisputed dues of ereditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises, - 689.03 -
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises « « 3
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
rises. = - -
}%ﬁl[%a 049 689.25
As at 31 March 2024
Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less Than 1 Yesr 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4.02 B A
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises, 1431 - s
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small i - » 2
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises, « “ 4
[Total == 18,33 . 5
© Other Fi jal liabilities - Current (2 In Lacs)
Particulars Asat March 31, 2025 As st March 31, 2024
Due To BEmployees 35,05 50.73
Other Payables 47,74 2333 |
Total 52 83.69] 83.06
Other Current Linbilitics (¢In Lacs)
Particulars Asat March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
Duties & Taxes 405.37 13,51
Total i1 405,37 1351
Short Torm Provisions (€ In Lacs)
Panlculars Aspt March 31, 2025 As st March 31, 2024
}T’mvmon for Gratuity 0.04 0.04
Provision for Onerous Contract - 19.62
Total szt 0.04 19.66
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26  Revenue From Operations

(% In Lacs)

For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Fertiontans 31, 2025 a1, 2024
Revenie from contracts with customers
(A) Revenue from Contracts 1587.22 537.68
(B) Rent Income 17.01 29,64
Total 3121 1604,22 567.32

A) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price

(¥ In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Pageulans 31, 2025 31, 2024

Revenue as per contracted price 3,066.96 1,214,38
Adjustmerits
Add: Unbilled on account of work under certification 6.89 R
Less: Billing in excess of contract revenue (1,469.62) (647.06)
Revenue from contract with customers 1,604.22 567.32

B) Performance obligation

The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligation (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at March 31, 2025 is *
11,860.69 Lakhs (Previous year - * 647 Lakhs), out of which, majority is expected to be recognized as revenue within one year.

are generally on terms of 90 to 180 days.

’Q Timing of Revenue Recoginition (¥ In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March

Fasticahn a1, 2025 31,2024

Revenue from Goods and Services transferred to customer over a period of 1578.27 537.68

time

Revenue from Goods and Services transferred to customer at a point in 2595 29.64

time

Total 1,604.22 567.32 |

D) Contract Balances (* In Lakhs)

Particul For the year ended March | For the year ended March

31,2025 31,2024

Trade Recelvable

Qpening Balance 1.70 406.09

Closing Balance 1,271.81 170

The incredse/decrease in trade receivables is mainly due to incresse / decreuse in sales, Trade receivables are non interest beoring and

(¥ In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March

o 31,2025 31, 2024
Opening Balance - 19.77
Closing Balance 6.89 -

Contract assets are initially recognized for revenue earned on contracts, where the company's right to consideration is conditional
upon achieving specific project milestones or certifications. These represent the company's right to consideration for work performed
. but not yet billed. Upon completion of the relevant milestone and receipt of acceptance/certification from the customer, the amounts

recognized as contract assets are reclassified to trade receivables,

(* In Lakhs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
cul
Desaiin 31,2025 31, 2024
Contract Liabilities
Opening Balance 649.58 244.88
Closing Balance 1,470.04 649.58

Contract liabilities are recognized when the company receives consideration or raises invoices in advance of transferring goods or
services to the customer. This includes amounts received as advance payments as well as billing in excess of revenue recognized based
on performance to date. These balances represent the company’s obligation to transfer goods or perform services in the future under

the terms of the contract. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the com

obligations,

pany satisfies the related performance

27 Other Income (% In Lacs)
P 1 For the ycar ended March | For the year ended March
31,2025 31, 2024
Interest Income on financial assets carried at amortised cost 0.35 0.93
Tnterest on others 0.24 -
. [Balances Write Back 19.23 3.07
Total 32:: 19.82 4.00
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(2Inlacs)

Cost of Materlsls
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Particulars 31,2025 31,2024
Purel 260,01
Total :2: = 260.01
Direct Expenses (Project) (X In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Particulars 31,2025 a1, 2024
‘Technical Consultancy Charges 42,48 24.23
Transportation Expenscs 0.00 B8.96
Rent 4.41 2.35
Sub-contracting/Service Charges 614.86 205,52
Transferred from project WIP * 19.77
O & M Expenses 1.78 8,25
Froul i 663,53 269.08
Employee Benefit Expenscs (2 In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
i 31,2025 31,2024
Salaries, Wages and Allowances 442,69 465,27
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 11,05 11.84
Contribution to Deflned Benefit Plan 9.96 12.24
Stafl welfare expenses 9.13 531
Less: Transfer to project costs (130.00)1 -
[Totl 342,83 494.66
Finance Cost (¥ In Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Fatimlocs 31,2025 31,2024
Bank Charges/LC Charges 10.82 12.93
. |Interest on loan from holding company 446.13 37397
Interest on lease liabilities 6.46 8.69
Total 311 463.41 39559
Depreciation and Amortization Bxpenses (¢ In Lace)
; | For the year ended March | For the year ended March
e 31, 2025 31, 2024
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 6.35 16.90
Amontisation on Lease Liabilities 23,63 29.52
[Total 2z 29.98 46.42
Admini mlm&Od:erK:, (!Inl‘u)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
P
ticulars 31,2025 31,2024
Printing & Stationery 1.67 1.54
Legal & Professional Fees 0.78 0.42
Rent 0.05 0.25
Consultancy Charges » 41,24
. [Electrlcity Charges & Water charges 5.48 6.52
Travelling Exps 39,33 3299
Insurance Charges 5.84 10.22
Subsription Charges 16.61 11.69
Tender Fees 25.00 -
Repairs & Maintenance 1.26 13.97
Audit Fees 1.25 1.25
Impairment allowance - allowances for doubtful trade receivables and
advances (net) 033 (0.90)
Advances written off 0.21 80.85
Miscellaneous Expenses 14,06 B
Loss on Camera & Software malfunction - 152.71
Total i:: 111,87 352.75
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Eaming Pet Share

Basle earnings per equity shate is computed by dividing the net profit stttibutable to the
equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit atteibitable to the equity holders of

equlty holders of the company by the weighted avetage number of equity shares outstanding durlng the period, Diluted earnlngs per
the company by the welghted aversge number of oquity shares considered for deriving baslc earnings per equity share and alio the

welghted average number of equity shares that could have been lssued upon conversion of all dilutive potentlal equity shares, The dilutive poential equity shares are adjusted for the provesds reerivabile had the equity shares

been actually lssued at falr value, Dilutive potentlal equity shares arc doomed conyercd a3 of the beginning of the periond, nnless el

The Company Is engaged In one business sctlvity of carrying out smare Infra projects on EPC/tental model, Thus there are no sepatate tep

petiod presented.
(Cln Lacs)
For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Passieulary 31,2025 31,204
Profiv/ tibulable to Equity Shareholders (¥ 1n Lakhs) B47.47 (1247.19))
" [No of Welghted Average Equity Shares outstanding during the Year (Basle) 50,757 59,757
z ;:ltl Weighted Average Equity Shares outstanding during the Year 59,757 59751
Nomlﬁvdmofaquuzshmgl_q ) 10 10
Basic Earni Share (in * ) 141820 (2087,10))
Diluted Barnin, Share (in* ) 1418.20 (2087,10)
Remunoration ko Auditors (excluding GST) : (¥ Iv Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31,2025 41,2024
Awdit Fees 150 1,25
Total 1 1.50 1.25
4 Infe ion as required by Ind AS 108 are glven bolow ¢

Details of dves to micro, small and medium enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

Disclosers under the Micro, Small and Medi prises Develop Act, 2006 wre provid ‘numktlnruumr,wlhmmtbccommrhu

ot it Bttt DYt tves oo ial equity sharet are datermined indapondontly for weh

@ Lcs)

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2025

Asat March 31, 2024

(8) Principal smount remaining unpald (but within the due date as per the
ED Act)

070

402

(b) Interest due to suppliers under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as

it year e
(c) Principal a pald to supp istered under the MSMED Act,

beyond the appolated day during the yese

under the MSMED Act, beyond the appolnied day during the year

(d) Interest paid, under section 16 of the MSMED Act, to supplicrs regltered

for payments already made

(¢) Intercst due and payable towards suppliers rogistered under MSMED Aqt,

(1) Furthet Intersst remaining due and payable for earlier years

(ot

0.70

402

¥ Soclal R ibility (CSR) Actl

(Ttin

Particulars

For the yeat ended March
31,2025

For the year ended March
31,2024

() Gross amount required 1o bo spent by the company durlng the perlod

NA.

NA,

nt during the period:

Construction ulsition of an;

) than above in Cash

han sbove (b) (If be

Amoiint unspent during the period

In the current Ainanclal year, provisions of S¢c, 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not applicable to the

Capital management

Ing segments In

dance with Ind AS 108,

d Intd from the "Suppliers regarding chelr status under the Act.

ot

The primary abjective of the Company's capital management fs to
attributable to the equity holders of the Company,

Debx Includes long-term borrowlngs and interest sccrued thereon .

the

‘Thercfore, the

pany was not

quired 19 Incur expenditure on CSR activities during the year,

value. For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capltal Includes tssued equity capital and all other equity resoives

The funding'requirements aro currently being met through Interest-beating botrowlngs from the holding company and the funds recelved agalnst wotd orders,

Gearing Ratio : (In Lacs)
Ferkabis For the year ended Match | For the year ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024

Borrowings (Note 18) 3,701,53
Less; Cash and cash equivalents (refor note 10) 10.88

3,690.65

(2879,23)

(2879.23) (3726,19)

100.00% .
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Financlal Instruments - Fajt values and risk management

The carrying values and lilr values of financlals instruments of the Company sie as lollows:

{tin Lacs)
Partlculars Carrying amount Carrylng smount Fair Value Fair Value
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 A ot March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(Elnanglal Asscty measured At amortlied. con A
ikl Gl 10.88 3520 10.88 35.20
Trade recelvables 11) 1,271.81 120 1,271.81 1,70
39.48 19974 3048 %74
370153 3.243.69 3,701.53 338369
[x2) 1833 6074 1833 |
51,10 7524 5L10 75.24
w69 ®.06 8369 [
The management assessed that carrying amount of all i 1 are ble approximation of the fair valye,
Financlal risk bjectives and policies

‘The Company's risk management policies ate established to Identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 10 set sppropriate risk lmits and controls, and to monltor risks aid adherence to limits, Risk management policies
#id systems ate reviewed regularly 10 reflect changes ln market conditions and the Cotnpany's activitles.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establish snd Ight of the Co s sk fi k
The Compiny has exposure to the following risks arlslag from financial Instruments;
a) Credit risk: b) Liquicity risk: and ¢) Market risk:

#) Crdit risk :
c.-:dumhuurhkolﬂmchlh-m|h=Cmpnnylncuﬂomammmmym-ﬂumuhnmmmumiu | obllg; and arlses principally from the Company's receivables from and
loans and ad ‘The Company’s piofile Include public sector enterprises, tate owned P holding Individual and corp General p terms Include mobilisation advasce,
muﬁymm‘mnwnhlcmdkpmodnn;ln;l’mmGto?ﬂdlyimlwmlummlonnmylobenwﬂlheﬂdmm.m&mmyhulmnm hanism of overdue Ivables ot
. mmmmwhotmuhnmmmumbnmdlucuhrmthma.Gdhmkon|mumelvabln-ndunhukdwwk-h:-pmlmnhumued-thncuomeudm&mpnymdyoummmhnmnw
mmmedcnlfllundIhehldln;mmpluyhavln;lum;cluli{wwthlnu.'ITnpmvhlonmrkululuumnlmﬂlbkmoluhnllmemﬂcmn:Mﬁﬂmmd\- panles histarical experience for
The exposure to credit risk for trade and other reccivables by type of party was as follows ;
Financlal sssets (€ 1n Lacs)
IPmlculgu As at March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024
Trade vable 1,271 81 -
Other Financlal Asscts 39.48 1974
‘Total financlal tled st amortised 1,311,29 199.74
Concentration of credit risk
mbﬂwlnlubkglvawhlnmmol&mhomm]ormepqnl Ivables and loans Le. g p d and others,
(UIn Lacy
Particulans Ad it March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2024
[ Tisde recevables _
-Erom Public Sectot Enterprise. 180 S
- From Holding company 1,27043 .
| Other Finsacial Asects 48 19074
] i 131173 199.74
Img il on Doubtful debis/doubit ful ad < The provisi are made agalnst Trade Recelvable/Ady based on 'ex ‘tndklau‘nodelnmlndmlw.
. Reconelliation of imp 1l o teade recelvabl
it allowsnee messured as per simplified approach 3 (% In Lacs)
Particulary Asat Match 31, 2025 As ut March 31, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.12 1.02 4
Allowances/(wiite back) during the 0.33 | X))
Balance at tha end of the yrar : 045 0.2 |

Cash and cash equivaleats
Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash In hand) of % 10.81 Lakhs at March 31, 2025 (March 31, 2024; ¥ 35.18 Lakhs), The cash and cash equivalents are held with banks with good credit rasing,

Other Ananclal pssets
Othet Financial assets majorlly comprise of EMD given to Public Sector companies engaped I carrylng out sman Infra projects mainly for the Government of India, The management is of the view that the smount of EMDy are
fully rocoverable considering that they are given to PSUs,
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b) Liauldicy Risk

Liquidivy rlak ia the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligations sssoclated wit its Gnancial liabilities.

s company haa, during, the current year, been awarded work ordera with healthy profic

marging. Funhesmars, in the event of any shontfall, the holding company I exiending financial support through Interest-bearing

P deposits (ICDs), dingly lhmumwldumh—ﬁuyﬂquﬂhylﬂlnhmhmmhlbmwthmmrvmhlhhlumlurmhllhuwnumdwhaaqﬂuu.
The Company's exposare relating o flnanclal lsstnuments is given in tha liquidity table below:
; (€ 1 Laws)
Lesa than 1 year 1105 yesrs 25 years Total
INR Lakh INR Lakh INR Lukh TN Lakh

* $,701.53 & 3,701.53

68974 N B T

2827 2283 - 31,10

LAY . - [TT)

_B0189 3,72437 457606
- FETEY] : a5 |

18353 - - PLES)

¥{AL} 51.10 - 75,24

L) - 83.06

670,11 343479 - 956083

* Borrowlag has bued taken from the holding company s linancial spport 10 the coimpany. No fixed repaymens schedule has bees stipulated. Hawever, the management expects to repay the borrawiing within the next 1 10§

years,

€) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fuir value of future cash flaws of @ financial Instrument will fluctuste

farelgn currency exchange tates, interest rates and other market changes.

bacauss of changes In market prices. Such changes in the values of fnancial i

a

may result from ch in the

The following table summarics the careying amount of financlal ssets and liabilivies recorded at the end of the yeur by categorlon:

(@ In Lacs)
Ax st March 31, 2023 Ax it March 31, 2024
080,
1,273.63 152
1084 3520
048 199.74.
1 237,56
. _ (tinlacy)
| Particulars As at March 31, 2025 Anat March 31, 2024
Finguclal lnbilides__
EITES)
Louss 5L10 B
438974 [LRY)
1iaf &89 306
4,526.06 3,560,533

- Intavest Rate Risk

-'ﬂcmplylulnl-bmdq:Mhmmpumﬂnmﬂh&-—mdl%mhnuhmnﬂuﬁkumiquuiuwhbhmmmmmmhmmanlmnﬂmuum

company holde with fixed or variable interest rates. Thersfore, company Is not expased 10 Interest rats viak we ut the yeur eid.

{¥ln Laca)
Particulars As st March 31,2025 As ut March 31, 2024
i iLiva &
Fized lntereat
Borrowi n, 3,701.53 3383.60
quI-H-lnlu-thldm
- Currency Risk
Shnlhmy‘umvdoummlwvulnﬂnRunaw-wumlommmlu&rmym.
= Commodity Price Riak
The company bt engaged la the develop of smart infr wuhu-dmmwkuqdpmudu-hhmhdﬁcmjmmuhw%ﬂnhmmﬁ_ni-ll-ahmdwur-pdu-
vomamandity, i ls expoved (0 general prica 0 risks nssociated nuch p Al prowwt, the ompany does 1ot have s pass-through sechasian in its 1o olfset cont Increases. However, the
mmﬂwuﬂwmmdmmmmmm-mwkWMM,NMWMWMMMW_ withln acceptable levels.
Contl Habilities and Commi (to the extent not provided for)
{Ua Lacs)
|Particulars As ot March 31, 2025 A at March 31, 2024
Conl ial o »

1) on behalf of Group Cow paniss for compliance with Debt Service Reserve
aceount snd major malnisnsnce Reserve account

110 third parsy fot deponit hehd otber than relating in perfrmance

b) Corporate Guarsntee lwuad hy the Company in favour of Banka/
Financial lnsitstions for finance raised by Compasics under the same
management and against mobilisstion sdvance.

) Claims againas the Company not schuvwbadged ws dybis (Refer Note C
balow)

i) Custom
Others

v

v

o O T P O

LA

i) Commi
1) Capi

1) Punding Commitment towands Group Companies

(Toul 18
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43 Employee benefit plans
{#) Defined contribution plan
The following amount recognized as an exy in St of profit and loss on account of provident fund and other funds, There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the respective authorities. :
(% T Lanen)
Varticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
{Contribution in Provident Fund & ESIC 11.05 1184

Contribution to Pravident Fund is charged to accounts on accrual basis, The Company aperates a defined contribution scheme with recognized provident fund. For this Scheme,
contributions are made by the company, based on current salaries, to recopnized Fund maintained by the company, In case ol Pravidont Find scheme, contributions are aloo made

by the emplayces,
(b) Defined benefit plan
The followlng amount recognized as an expense in § of profit and loss on account of Defined Benefit plans.
(€ In Lacs)
Particul March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deflned Benefit Plan = Gratnlty 9.96 12,24
(i) Gratulty

‘The company oporates one defined plan of gratulty for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed atleast five years of service gels a gratuity on
departure @ 15 days of Iast drawn salary for cach completed year of service.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefic P gnised In the St of profit and loss and ¢he funded status and amounts recognised in the balance
sheet for the gratuity plan:
(¢ In Lacs)
Particulats March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024

Amounts Recognised in § of profit and Joss #
Service Cost
Current service cost 8.55 10,95
Past service enst - -
Intétest cost on defined benefit abligation 141 1.29
Interest Income on plan assets - “
Comp of Defined benefits cost recognised in 9.96 1224

ofit & loss
Remeasurment (gain)oss - due to demographic - -
assumptions
Remeasurment (gain)/loss - due to financials 125 0.94
assumptions
Retneasurment (gain)loss - due to experlence (4.33) (10.78)
adjustment
Return on plan assets excluding interest income - -
Components of Defined benefits cost recognised in (3.08) (9.84)

Other Coraprehensive Income

Total Defined Benefits Cost recognised in Profit & 6.88 7.40
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Amounts recognised in the Balonce Shcet “

. [Defined benefit obligation 2649 5 1961
Falr value of plan assets - -
Funded Starus _(2649) (1961)

&1 In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
mnlu‘ defined benefit abligati; 19.61 17.20
Current service cost 855 1095
Past service ccost
Interest cost 1.41 1.29
Actuarial losses/(gain) on obligation (3.08) (9.84)
Benefits pald - -
Others - -
Closing defined benefit obligation 2649 19,61
Net assets/(liability) s bifurcated as follows :
Qurrent (0.04) (0.04)
Non-turrent (26.45) (19.57)

Net lability (26.49) {19,61)




The estimates of future salary |

(€ In Lacs)

Disclosures pursuant 1o Ind AS 116 “Leases®

Particulars Maturity Profic of Defined Beneflt Obligations
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Year 1 0,04 0.04
" [Year 0.19 0.05
Year 0.28 021 |
Year 4 035 0.31
Year § 0.4 0.38
Year 6 4.86 4.10
Year 7 486 4,10
Year B 4.86 4.10
Year 9 4.86 4.10
Year 10 4.86 410
Leases

“The principal ptions used in d ining grawity bencfit obligation for the company’s plans are shown below:
Particulars _ March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate 6.90% 7.20%
Indlan assured lives mortality (2012 Indlan assured lives mortality
Mortality rate -14) uliimare mortality table (2012 -14) uliimate mortality
table
Salary escalation rate (p.s.) 7.00% 7.00%
Disability Rate (as % of above mortality rate) = -
Withdrawal Rate 196 10 7% 1% 10 7%
Normal Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years
Average Future Service 1859 18.9
The sensitivity snalysis below Liave been determine
(2 In Lacs)
Pariicul March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Increase Decrease Increass Decrease
Salary escalation (100 basis point movement) 30.94 275 22.98 16.80
| Discount rate (100 basis point movem cnt) 259 31.27 16.67 23.22
Atrition rate (100 basie point movement) _2643 26.54 19.67 19.53

The company has a lease contract for a commercial building premises used for dts operations for a lease tenm of 5 years, Tho company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the

leased premises.

“The Compary has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short term leases of all the assets that have 8 lease term of twelve months or less and leases for which the
underlying asset 1s of low value. The lease payments assoclated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Refer Note 3 for additdons to right-f-use assots and the carrying amount of right-of-use assets as a¢ March 31, 2025.

‘The effective interest rate for lease liabilities 1s 10%,

“I'ie maturity analysis of Joase labilities are disclosed in Note No. 19

Amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(€ In Lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Panticulars
31-Mar-2% 31-Mar-24

Depreclatlon expenses of Right-of-use assets (Refer Note 32) 2363 29.52
Interest ex) on lease liabilivles and lease deposits (Refer Note 31) 6.46 B.69
Expenses related to short term leases or cancellable leases (Refer Note 29 & 33) 446 260
Expenses related o leases of low value assews, excluding short term leases - -
Total Anwunt 1ecoguised in profit and loss 2499 4001
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ASHOKA
Related pany disclosure s required by Tnd AS 24 ure given below
1. Name of the Relsted Partios and Description of Relationship:
Nature of Relstionship Namae of Rutity
Yiolding Company i Ashoka Buildeon Lul.
Submidiary Cotpany ¢ AP Technohoriszon Pyt. 14d
Tromater Group Aslioka Diilkoo L.
Purestudy Suftware Bervices Private, Limitsed.
Directors : Ashish Ashok Katsris  Nomines Director
Peeywshkumar§. Jaln  Director
Vivek R. Matkar Nomines Director
Masjirl 5. Sonavane Nomioes Dirsctor
Kry Mansgeinent Personnel ; Mr., Narsyanmurthy Kanthanavar ( Resigned from 281h July 2023)
Kntities whvere p R T SR y Viva lighways Lid,
2, Transsctlons during the yean
: (Entac)
Ashoka Bulldcon Purestudy Sofiware | A P Technohorizon Mre, Manfid | Mr, Nariysnwunhy
Pyl ommechns TusatiNow Limited Services Private Limived |  Privave Liiied | V17 WRhways Lids | Mr. Vivek Matkar | " L Kaathunarar
[Lown from Related parties { net of 1) 2075 > 050 s 7 .
2024 208.00 o 073 * - . >
Reimbarsement 10 related 2025 1172 - - . : 5 5
2024 1049 - - - - o
Tnterest paid 2008 We13 s s o 3 5 X
2024 373,97 » s - B 3
Sal 2025 . . - . 600 36,00
2004 ¥ % - 3600 36,00 1.73
l'hmmﬂwmu-. of services 2008 I} : - . : 3 :
2024 260,01 » - 2 - & -
el of Contevallng of ervicss 275 TN : : : : z :
2024 537,74 - . . Y .
|
I!uu Pald 25 - - . 040 . .
244 0.0 - . . - 5
L
3,Outstanding Receivable / (Payable) against
(Xinlacs)
Purestiidy Sollware
Detals of trmnssctions Finnnclel Yesr | Ashoks Bulkcon Lid. | Sarvices Privase | A5 Techoohordson | ooy L :
Likad Private Limited
Lown from Relaied parties 2023 (3,701.53) - g %
2024 X . . "
Trude receivables 2023 127043 = . .
2024 = . =
[Trude poyabie 208 (T : : X5
2024 . . [
IMnuu 10 veluted parties 2025 - 100.55 - .
2024 » 10055 - .
|
Balance payable agalist relmbursement of expenses o 208
030 208 2 : e
Advances (o Sul Compan: 2025 . - 165 B
2024 - . 045 .
Noles:

mhummmmthWHmMWMmuwmym




46 Recognition of Deferred Tax Asset :

During the cusrent fi ial year, the Company has recogni: ‘aDefzdenAa;-n{DTA)of!m.mhaonwﬁdhsndmnduthuﬁ%lhcs.inmdmcewiththepﬁn:iplshiddnwnundulnﬂhn

I2, Income Taxes.

Accounting Standard (f:id AS)

mrmgnﬁonﬁhedmmmag:mgm’smﬂ::jt ispmhble,ad@ﬁnedunderhdz\su.dnaﬁdm:ﬁnzembkpm&swmhnﬂnbhmmﬂheﬁmmhsmmmﬁ:rpmﬁnbi&ya‘xies&umthemdofnew

jects to the Company, supported by signed and management-approved financial forecasts.

¥

have been

d and are

<3

ble, taking

These projections indicate ad forure taxable i th ‘,mmmhwmﬁﬁ&d&nﬂmmmmmmm, j

‘The Company will continue to review the recoverability of the recognised defeneduxmauchrcpu:ﬁngdnaudunhqumy.m@mmmmmmwﬁngﬁmembkm

47 Tax Expense:

{a) Major component of Income Tax and Deferred Tax (" In Lakhs)

Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particulars 31Mar-25 31.Mar:24

Current tax:

Tax on profd for the year - -

Tax on Other Comprehensive Income {3.58) -

Current tax on total Comprehensive Income for

the year (3.59) #

Tax Reversal of earfier period - -

Total Current tax (3.58) ha

Deferred Tax:

Origination and reversal of temporary differences [835.05) -

Total Deferred Tax {835.05) -

Net Tax expense [831.46} -

m;mm«mummmmmmmbymmbmﬁ:mnm

[ In Lakhs)
For the ended For the year ended
Particriacs S1.Mar3s Sar24

Accounting profiti{ioss) before tax 12.42 (1247.19)
Statudory income tax rate 25147% 25.1T%
Tax at statutory income tax rate 3.13 -
Tax on disaliowable expenses 11.76 -
Tax on allowable deductions (14.82) -
Tax on set-off cn bif unused tax losses {0.07)
Deferred tax asset on unused tax fosses (827.10)
Net Deferred tax asset on other items (4.35)
Total {831.46) -

(c)mdtmbctﬁwmﬁxamhmlm”ofﬂmhﬁ,mumdllarcha’!,zoumasblm

{ In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24
Income Tax Assets (Refer Note 13) 79.51 526

Income Tax Liability = i

Net Current income tax assetsi{liability) at the end 79.51 5.26




48 Addirional Regularory Information
i mmpmdmmmmwm.hmme&ﬂmemmmmﬁdedaedsofimnmblemaﬁuhmapglkzbk.
i mmyhmmmm Pmputy.hmthedisdmelqnimd_wkhmmhsﬁirwhekmappﬁdk
ﬁi_Th:Cmpmytxmwnhmdmycﬁuhoputy.Hamnquﬁpmﬁdndﬁ:gﬁshwfmm)mdinnngibkmdﬂﬁnglheym
» mmmwwummmmmnmmmmmmmmm)mwesummlumde:hmdn.
¥ '!heeompanydid.mbouuwdmingtheymfmmhn!surﬁmnddinﬁmﬁumaﬁmnmmwmwm!mwh&mwmmmmdmmm

vi. mammmmmummmwmym«wm&mmmmmﬁ.

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrerdered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other
Vii. relevant provisions of the Income Tax Acz, 1961).

'IheCumpanybumtgxmedmyIomsmradvm:sini.’neuﬂmoﬂommym,dizem.mhmdlurulmdwﬁa(stkﬁndmdﬂ&mpmismzplm.ehhcmmnymjainﬂywkhmyo&ummRmupcyab&md:m:lnd.or
viii. (b)wi:hmmspedfyinganymnnsorpuiodofmpummx.

. TheCmpmydoancthzvemy!nmauimswiﬂzmm&mmzﬂimmmmﬁ(nwummdmAm 1956 (since repealed).
- TheCmmy&smhw&nxpaﬂdﬁ@n&&u@swﬁdmmwhwm:&mémmm beyond the starurory period.
at The Company is in compliance with dxnnmberufizyuspruuihduﬁx@e(@dmzﬁm&mpﬁs.mmﬂmmmeWMMmmberofhyas)lhﬂs.zoﬂ(ummdnd).

xii. The&mﬂnyhsndthumddwkhdﬂsmymvmh%ptomu\w&m:y.
i The Company has madvmoedbmuinvmdfm&mmyahupmauﬁiﬁa.ﬁ:hﬁng&rdgnmﬁdu {Irmermediaries) with the understanding rhat the Intermediary shall:

(@ Di:e:dyorindireu}ylmdorinvmhothgrpem:nswmﬂwﬁdhmmmw«uma&mﬂﬂmwg)m

&)Pmrﬂgmymm.m:ﬁrym:hﬂgmwonbehﬂfoﬁhemﬁmﬂacﬁm
i The&mpmtyhsmrm&vedmyfnndﬁmmymmmﬁds.inchdingﬁnﬁpmﬁﬁu mm)-ﬂmw(mmmmwm«m)mmc@pmm

(I)Direalymindimlybdorhminuthamormddsidmﬁﬁed in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

(b)hmidemygumsecuﬁxyo:ﬂuh’hmbehdfnﬂhevhimmﬁmeﬁdzﬁa.
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9 Vatkod  Botio Awalysha sl b elemenss .
= il e SR Heviarks / Roasc for varlsnie s (1 24%)
Natio Hutineistun Denvminatar Unbis 4, 2008 1, 2076 % changs
Cwiment Natda C;;:;Awl arrent [dahiliny Tisnes Las ox0 XY £ g e——r M Winover during the year,
wew prajests swacded (© the compety.
Dela: Gty Raths Tasl Debe (omowing e  Eapwity % NA NA %n-u-,-nynmmmwmm_h'm}
Habiliics) paay sidd han segaiion shareholdens equity o at thel
reponing date. Accordingly, e campuiation of the Dol
Fapalty Radln it nes cunidered applicabie,
Tt Servioe Coverage Hatlo Easning for Debe Service = Net Froli| Debd Serviee - ineren 8] Times NA NA LT T Gy s mor vl any term bent froms Banks o0
sler toser « Nen cuh Lok Poiunin « Basncial bmibwtions. Tha oaly debtcampilics on incores
] 1hlnulnnnun berarbrig bosn frain e holdiing vospsoy, which 1 Fcpsyuble o
ibescond and Lacke 2 Bsed cepayiment shotule, Given iy natwre
a8 Basicial suppon from the omioter goup saber than
reractised borowlag, the compwation of the Dy Service
cmm(mmumwmmm
curfent pericd.
Tevtrn om Equity Katio : Nt Profi hifwe ¥ 1 henfAveiage Shandold, Timos HA NA [ company bas mgaive shacholders’ ety s 3 (e
and afier Tas Tquity Rpoitlig dite. Acostdingly, the computatk of Rewurs oo
Fauiey bs not considered applicable.
Invencry wemaver ko Camt ol gods sokd Average faventory Tiwes ) MNA | The company did oo hold tavwmiery 51 the peried o o
previous financial year, therefiss rudo cinngarison for the year
i ot combdend epplicable.
Trade Reveivabies turisnes satio Hevanue Viow opessilon Average Tiade Tiaes 151 178 994 Within thresahold taic 7
Kecevishle
Trade payables rmever ratlo Nex credit pirchasecenpenses « Grom| Average Trade Paysbles | limes 119 740 6918 The decreane is due t iocroas o year ead bolance of Tiade
b Cinlit purchases'srpenser < parchase) payubliz,
e
e R - Reveaus From operation Werklng capital = Tinies s 6.0 “{The ratin wis nepative n the previews fsachsl year due 10
Cartent ssees - Correm joegethve working capital. Theveline, compartion of the s,
Histelnies. Ko v Curiend year is o onoklered) applicable.
Nec prodis ratts Net Profie tefore Kacepsional, Trem) Nee sobes - ool ssbey - [ | 2lam B LTy Py Ty v po————"
and wher Tax renn ponsiderad applicable. The incrrasw e due 10 # nise n prody
alker s (PAT) 00 scount of the recognition of deferred tax
aakens on cacrbed forwend wsol L Lsage.
Revwoncm Cugieal ennplayed Fauiilivg bafore injeress snd tazes Coplaal Easplony o - £ a1y -2 -mmuummmp.umu
 Tagible Networth + ot appiicable. 1he comipiiny bas turoed profible during i
[ ¥otal Dels Defered Tax urrent yeu swing 10 now peofeis swsrdnl.
Lishility
Recarn on invesiment. Interest (Finance Income) Leans % NA NA . l\u-p-yl\amhmdh-yﬂnw-!mmme
. Mence, the Revum on Inveetment rath is nid consisdersi
#
mq ’w. o

ﬂﬁmnﬁhaﬂomemnw.-mMuudhmh-thlhh
wumspeny daving ihe year angly,wmummmtmm;umm«-m.

Wq‘hﬂm

e fanclol Masconnts were aiguuncd fr bz Uy e Bt ol D riors s 3k My bisss

Freviows year

+ i wh

mwnm:mmlnnmmmnmndlwmmtemmmuwdn

" comparnives
Frevious year's Dt have beew regronped
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